From:  Schultz, Adam

Sent: 6/25/2012 3:41:43 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: RAM Meeting

Thanks!

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:41 PM

To: Schultz, Adam

Subject: Re: RAM Meeting

Great. I sent an invite with call in number for 1 hour meeting. I don't think we will need that
much time.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Schultz, Adam [mailto.adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 03:35 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: RAM Meeting

2:30pm works on Thursday.

Could you set-up a call-in number?
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Thanks,

Adam

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

From: Allen, Meredith Imailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:56 PM

To: Schultz, Adam

Subject: Re: RAM Meeting

Thanks. Actually it would need to 2:30. Sorry about that.

From: Schultz, Adam [mailto.adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.govl]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 02:08 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: RAM Meeting

Get back to you shortly on this..

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
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 1:.03 PM

To: Schultz, Adam

Subject: Re: RAM Meeting

Adam,
Unfortunately 11:00 doesn't work? Would 3:30 work?

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Schultz, Adam [mailto.adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 12:54 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: RAM Meeting

Any chance we could move this until 11am on Thursday?

And again, what I'm mostly interested in hearing about—(1) discussion of lessons learmned from
RAM 1&2 and the Program Forum, (2) potential changes to make to the program before RAM

3&4, the timeline for doing so, etc., and (3) preliminary results from RAM 2.

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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:01 PM

To: Schultz, Adam

Subject: RE: RAM Meeting

Yes. That works great. Have a great weekend!

From: Schultz, Adam [mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.govi
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:00 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Re: RAM Meeting

Meredith,

I think that time will work, but can I get back to you on Monday?
Thanks,

Adam

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22,2012, at 1:54 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Adam,

Would 9 am on Thursday work for a meeting to discuss RAM?

Thanks,

Meredith
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